Selective Service System

National Headquarters | Arlington, Virginia 22209-2461
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August 17, 2022

Mr. Edward Hasbrouck
edward@hasbrouck.org

Re: FOIA 22-45
Dear Mr. Hasbrouck,

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act request, received in this office on July
22, 2022 requesting the following:

1.Any reports, reviews, assessments, and/or plans for exercises or activities prepared,
conducted, or to be conducted pursuant to Section 527 of Public Law 117-81, “*National
Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2022”, including any internal SSS reports and
any reports, reviews, or assessments communicated by the SSS to the Department of
Defense.

These reports have been posted to the sss.gov website at https://www.sss.gov/reports/
and are attached.

2.Any reports prepared pursuant to Section 529(a) of Public Law 117-81, “‘National
Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2022".

These reports have been posted to the sss.gov website at https://www.sss.gov/reports/
and are attached.

3.All agendas for meetings of the SSS Data Governance Board and/or Data Integrity
Board, as appointed pursuant to SSS Headquarters Order 20-02 and/or any superseding
order.

No record. This board has not meet in over a year as members have changed or
departed the Agency. No previous meeting agendas were turned over by previous
Chairperson.

4. All minutes of meetings of the SSS Data Governance Board and/or Data Integrity Board.

No record. This board has not meet in over a year as members have changed or
departed the Agency. No previous meeting minutes were turned over by previous
Chairperson.
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5.All reports produced by the SSS Data Governance Board and/or Data Integrity Board.

No record. This board has not meet in over a year as members have changed or
departed the Agency. This board has not produced any internal or external reports.

6.Any of the following records, to the extent created since the SSS response to my FOIA
request FOIA 22-12 or not previously produced in response to that request, with respect
to any current data matching agreement between the SSS and any other agency or entity,
governmental or nongovernmental, including but not limited to each program listed in
the most recent Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA) for the Registration, Compliance and
Verification (RCV) System and the databases of MOUs and agreements references in
Headquarters Orders 8-12 and 700-6:

The only existing data matching agreement has been with the Department of Education. This
agreement expired on 2 July 2022. Due to change in law, this agreement was not renewed.

(a)The entirety of the MOU or agreement;

No record. See above.

(b)The most recent cost-benefit analysis with respect to the agreement;

No record. See above.

(c)The most recent review of the agreement by the Data Integrity Board;

No record. See above.

(d)The most recent Privacy Impact Assessment with respect to the agreement;

No record. Privacy Impact Assessments are posted to the website at
https://www.sss.gov/privacy/.

(e)The most recent computer matching report submitted to the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) and Congress pursuant to the Computer Matching Act.

No record. In the past, the agency prepared letters to send to Congress informing them
of the CMA. It was also posted in the Federal Register. The last time was in 2017. See
attached. After that the Department of Education took over that responsibility.

7.Any records of the numbers of names of individuals referred by the SSS to the
Department of Justice (DOJ) for investigation of possible violations of the Military
Selective Service Act in each calendar or Federal government fiscal year since 2010.

No electronic referral records were found however listed below is the number of suspected
violators reported to Department of Justice as noted in the agency’s Annual Reports to
Congress (FY2010-FY2018). Please note that the majority of our employees are still working
remotely and do not have access to physical records. However, once our offices fully open
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again we will be happy to do another search of our paper records. Please note that we
do not know whether this search will result in finding any paper records.
FY 2010: 145,429 suspected violators

FY 2011: 117,020 suspected violators

FY 2012: 101,355 suspected violators

FY 2013: 35,669 suspected violators

FY 2014: 295,416 suspected violators

FY 2015: 146,997 suspected violators

FY 2016: 169,939 suspected violators

FY 2017: 184,051 suspected violators

FY 2018: 112,051 suspected violators

FY 2019: 129,053 suspected violators

FY 2020: 117,288 suspected violators

FY 2021: 238,679 suspected violators

8.Any records of communications by the SSS to the DOJ since 2010 concerning actions
to be considered or taken with respect to possible violations of the Military Selective
Service Act.

No records concerning actions to be considered or taken with respect to possible
violations of the Military Selective Service Act have been referred to the Department of
Justice [50 U.S.C §3811(c)].

The records that are responsive to your request are attached and are so noted. If you
consider this response to be a denial of your request, you may file an appeal. Your appeal
must be received within 90 calendar days of the date of the initial denial letter by the Acting
Chief of Staff of the Selective Service. Please address your appeal to the following office:

Acting Chief of Staff
Selective Service System
1515 Wilson Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22209

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the
National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services
they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government Information
Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College
Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at
1- 877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

Thank you for your inquiry. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to
contact the Office of Public and Intergovernmental Affairs at the address above.

Sincerely,
e led A W&&M‘L

Micheal A. Migliara
Chief FOIA Officer

Attachments



